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From: Blanca Bayo

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2004 11:09 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Paul Nichols; Steve Wharton

Cc: Marcia Sharma; Bev DeMello; Mary Bane; Joan Holden
Subject: FW: Increased Acknowledgement letters

This is an FYI from CAF. Paul and Steve I want you to track this.

Let me know if you do have a significant increase/decrease in Image Center workload.

The recently adopted complaint rule revision (Docket 030575) becomes effective January 29, 2004. While
we do not know the exact impact on mail going through the mail room, I wanted to let you know that we
will be gathering information on that to see what the impact may be.

The rule makes changes which will increase the number of acknowledgment letters from roughly 200 per
month to about 2,000 per month.

However, at the time of closure (since the rule calls for the utility to respond directly to the consumer and
CAF will not be writing to the consumer unless the consumer is dissatisfied with the utility response),
there may be a substantial reduction in the number of closure letters that we are currently sending. It will
take some experience before we know how the closure letters will be affected and how this will offset the
increase in acknowledgement letters.



